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April 22, 1996

Permok 0il Inc

ATT: David A Veltri

4050 Pennsylvania, Suite 340
Kansas City, MO 64111

RE: Leonard Brothers A
#2-0, Sec. 23, T-26s, R-37e

Gentlemen:

On the delay of processing the C-104 on the above well. A call was
made to David on 8/31/95 for the deviation survey and the back of
the completion paper work. This paper work was never received.
The paper work all needs to come along with the C-104 for us to
approve and assign an allowable.

On March 4, 1996 we received the Federal completion form and
processed the C-104, but we still have not received the deviation
survey. When paper work does not come we call. We are sorry for
the inconvenience, but this puts an inconvenience on us too when we
do not receive the paper work on a timely bases.

We request at this time that you send us the required deviation
survey for this well. If you have any questions on this matter,
please call the District I, Hobbs office (505) 393-6161.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
District I, Supervisor
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